

Hassan Termos

Beirut, Lebanon
+961 76 643752
hasan.termos@hotmail.com

Objective

Dedicated, compassionate, highly-experienced and licensed Registered Nurse in the Emergency Department at Al Rassoul Al Aazam Hospital with strong background in critical care. I oversee the operations in the emergency-room and lead the nursing staff in providing urgent and life-saving medical care for patients with serious conditions. I aspire to change the life of others by best utilizing my extensive experience in working with the emergency nursing care department and providing emergency medical service to patients. I have been working as the Head of Emergency Department for four years. I am confident that my experience, skills, and training will contribute to the continued success of the ER (Emergency Room) department. To excel at the personal and practical levels, I should first invest in others by training and deploying my extensive experience to spread awareness and provide best quality service to patients.

Education

| | |
|-----------|---|
| 2011-2013 | Professional Master's in Intensive Care and Emergencies, Lebanese University |
| 2007-2010 | BS in Registered Nurse, Islamic University |
| 2007 | TS in Registered Nurse, Bahman Hospital |

Experience

| | |
|---------------|--|
| 2017- Present | Head of ER Department, Al Rassoul Al Aazam Hospital |
| 2017- Present | Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Provider, American Heart Association |
| 2016- Present | Basic Life Support Instructor, American Heart Association |
| 2013-Present | Internal Auditor, Al Rassoul Al Aazam Hospital |
| 2012-Present | Clinical Instructor at the Islamic University Teach first aid course for third year nursing students. |
| 2012-Present | Clinical Instructor at the Lebanese University Teach fundamental course and oxygen therapy for first year nursing students and course about infectious diseases for third year nursing students. |
| 2012-2017 | Supervisor, Al Rassoul Al Aazam Hospital |
| 2008-2012 | Instructor in Bahman Hospital |
| 2007-2017 | Registered Nurse and Team Leader in ICU Department, Al Rassoul Al Aazam Hospital |

Workshops and Training

Training on Communicable Diseases Surveillance: Acute Flaccid Paralysis/Poliomyelitis and Influenza Surveillance Systems, organized by MOPH and WHO (October-November 2018).

Supervision Management, organized by the Lebanese Association for Management Sciences (from February 5,2018 to March 6,2018).

5th Annual Congress: Bridging the Gap for a Safer Care, organized by the Lebanese Society for Quality and Safety in Healthcare (September 9, 2017).

The Emergency Room Trauma Course, organized by ICRC (August 1 to 3, 2017).

Coaching for Nurses, organized by Wydner Coaches (December 7,2016).

Managing the Emergency Psychological Cases in the Emergency Department, organized by WHO and MOPH (September 9 and 16, 2016).

The Management of Complex Emergencies Course, organized by the Faculty of Public Health at the Lebanese University (June 14 to 17,2012).

Skills

Computer Skills: Microsoft Office.

Hassan Termos

Beirut, Lebanon

+961 76 643752

hasan.termos@hotmail.com

Languages: Fluent in English and Arabic.